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Cathérine Chong (LKK Auto) —

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 4:22 PM

To: assignments

Subject: [CNB]: Assessment for third party claim (CNB Vehicle SLL9124L)

Attachments: AMENDED GIA REPORT-SLP4212C.PDF; 20180625163416729.pdf; SLL9124L.pdf
Hi Catherine / Nivitha,

FYNA - please follow up with CNB.
Best Regards,

Olivia Lau
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <muhammad_asyraf_anuar@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sylvester QUAH (CNB)

Subject: Assessment for third party claim (CNB Vehicle SLL9124L)

Hi Olivia
| would like to engage LKK Auto Consultants to be our surveyor for third party claims which involve with CNB vehicle.
Here is the detail of the third party insurance and vehicle number.

Here is the detail of CNB vehicle.

Thank you.

Muhammad Asyraf Bin Anuar
Logistics,Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau

DID: (65) 6325 6627 | FAX: (65) 6224 3204

HOME TEAM &
o+ # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢®
«* One Home, One Team
. Buldding Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG  IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg






y GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
INVOICING INSTRUCTION

ISSUED

INVOICING INSTRUCTION INFORMATION
Invoicing Instruction No. / Issue  HOMCNBEPO18300643 / 1

No.

Invoicing Instruction Description Surveryor for third party claim SLL9124L
Purchase Order No. HOMCNBECI18300637

Issue Date 26 Jul 2018

Read Date

Amount (Excluding GST) 280.00 (SGD)

Payment Terms 30 Days

Bill To PCC, Fin & Logs Office (B0602)

Goods Received Status Not Applicable

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Partner Ref. No. 199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SG, 408933
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Email account@lkkauto.com

Contact No. 62563561

Fax No. 62564315

Generated on 27 Jul 2018 16:31 Page 10of 3



BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Central Narcotics Bureau

Address PCC, Fin & Logs Office (B0602)

Sub-Business Unit MHA Central Narcotics Bureau - MHAOS
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Asyraf Anuar

Email muhammad_asyraf_anuar@cnb.gov.sg

Contact No. 63256627

Fax No.

ATTACHMENTS

No attachments available.

ITEMS

Item No.1
1
. Third party claim SLL9124L

Procurement Method PURCHASE
Note: The following Quantity, Unit Price and UOM are for reference and established from the original

Invoicing Instruction.

Unit of Measurement LOT

Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 280.0000 (SGD)
Varied Total Amount 280.00 (SGD)
Remarks

DELIVERY INFORMATION

S/N |Location Delivery Amount| S00ds Acceptance
1 |PCC, Fin & Logs Office (B0602) ' Delivery Date: 280.00
' 31 Jul 2018 (SGD)
Port of Origin: \
'Singapore

‘ Delivery Terms:
Local Delivery
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ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)
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" > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner I1D Type: Company

Owner I1D: 7200G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLP4212C

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 01Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5ECVT
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 2NRX148088
Chassis No.: MHFB29F3002010285
Maximum Power Output: 79.0 kW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value: $13,026.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Jun 2017

First Registration Date: 05 Jun 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $8,026.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Jun 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $6,019.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Jun 2027

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $51,600.00

COE Rebate Amount: $41,280.00

Total Rebate Amount: $47,299.00

PARFICOF Rehate Fnonirv

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Jun 2018

OK

@

nupsi//vr.ia.gov.sg/ina/vr/acuon/enquirexenalesyruplicseroreUereginput /FUNG HHUN_IU=FU3U4UUY | |



MBHH 18071343 / Ajax Mars Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 01/06/2018 17:29
SUBMITTED BY: Victor Ang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctl! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

01/06/2018 17:29
01/06/2018 10:50
OUTRAM SHELL STATION
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLP4212C

GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
201617200G
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-66550005

TOYOTA
VIOS 1.5E CVT

HIRE & REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

A29069766MKF

CHEW KIM TECK
$1291174B

02/08/1958

OUTDOOR

21/04/1979

39 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97585747

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



9A BOON TIONG ROAD
#36-503

Postcode 162009
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Address

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
n Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

My veh was park stationary when veh b suddenly hit against my rear. My rear was dented and scratch and no injury involved.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
n Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SLL9124L
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MAZDA /SILVER
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver MD ISA BIN HASSAN

NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

IMy veh was park stationary when veh b suddenly hit against my rear. My rear was
dented and scratch and no injury involved.

Taxi Voucher No.:

Are you claiming your own insurance
policy for the repair of your vehicle?

No, Cimm 3rd party

DECLARATION

I'Wa daclara that the above partculars & mbormation provded above are rue in avery aspect

IVERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMED SHARIL BIN SATAR 0

MARS Officer
X
Ragistarad Owner ar Drver's Sanaturs
Job Complete Dare/Tme DataTimea:
1 June, 2018322 pm 1 June, 2018 322 pm
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=~~~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customer :
PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
74 KIAN TECK ROAD 18 SIN MING LANE
SINGAPORE 628800 #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960
Officer in Charge : YOYO TIAN
Tel : Attn :
Email : Tel :
Fax:
Quotation No : QO18/06-1008 Quotation Date : 01/06/2018 Terms : 30 DAYS
Vehicle No : SLP4212C Chassis No : MHFB29F3002010285 Third Party Insurer :
Model : VIOS Date of Accident :

Remarks : TP INSURER: , INSURED'S VEHICLE NO:SLLS8124L, DATE OF ACCIDENT: 01.06.2018

[ 1mEM | DESCRIPTION | @ty | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
1 REAR BUMPER 1 504.9000 504.90DE ~—
2 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 323.3000 32330 EXIU
3 REARBUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Z1 116.3000/s ~~ 232.60n8 x [ VC
4  REAR BYMPER SIDE HOLDER 2 22.3000 Me ~ 4460 » oL
5  N/SREAR BUMPER REFLECTORS 1 130.5000 € 130.50 7
6  REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 4.3000 43.00 peC
7 REAR BUMPER SPLASHIED COVER 2 57.5000 115.00 ¢
8  REAR END PANEL 1 694.7000 694.70 X, y
9  REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM 1 234.3000 234.30¢
10  REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS 3 4.3000 12.90 )@
11 LESS 25% ON ITEM 1-10 1 -583.9500 -583.95
12 REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 1 500.0000 500.00 X $“T
13 TOREINSTALL OF REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR AND 1 150.0000 150400 6o
SIMULATION TEST
14  TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED 1 60.0000 60.00 X &%
15 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 1 160.0000 160.00 X §“*
16 PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE NECESSARY 1 700.0000 M LD
PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS ADJUST AND
- REALIGN THE SAME
17/ 'PUTTY.AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION 1 600.0000 W Lov
wl_
‘ W aw-n IWW
oT Dﬂ Sub Total 3,921.85
* No s (U'ﬂ GST(7.00%) 27453
. Sk P Total (SGD) 4,196.38

lease conduct the survey at
egasus Engineering @ Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd c/o 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216

b‘i\""

(¢ P|LU\) O\
et (T3
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" | V4 I V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CENTRAL NARCOTICS BUREAU Ref : CS/CNB18012177/R1gbe2
CORPORATE SERVICES DIVISION BLK B, POLICE ” ‘II'I“”"'”"IIIH”|‘|
CANTONMENT COMPLEX 393 NEW BRIDGE Date: 14-08-2018
ROAD SINGAPORE 088763
ATTN : MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Code: CNB
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLL 9124L Veh. Inspected SLP 4212C
Policy No. HOMCNBECI18300637 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Assign Date 29/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS 1.5EA c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MHFB29F3002010285 Colour GREY
Odometer 101561 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
s Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/06/2018 Inspection Date 09/07/2018
Survey held at 74 KIAN TECK RD
Repairer PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 4212C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshopB(g) (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 504.90 504.90
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 323.30 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$116.30 SERVICEABLE 232.60 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$22.30 SERVICEABLE 4460 -
1[N/S REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS SERVICEABLE 130.50 -
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$4.30 NECESSARY 43.00 43.00
2|REAR BUMPER SPLASHIED COVER @$57.50 SERVICEABLE 115.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL SERVICEABLE 694.70 4
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 234.30 -
3|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS @$4.30 SERVICEABLE 12.90 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -583.95 -136.97
1,751.85 410.93
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 500.00 .
500.00 2
ILABOUR
TO REINSTALL OF REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 150.00 60.00
AND SIMULATON TEST.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE 700.00 200.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME,
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 600.00 200.00
PORTION.
1,670.00 460.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,921.85 870.93
[  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 870.93

Report Ref No. CS/ICNB18012177/R1gbe2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




